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From: Jarnail Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JARNAIL.A.SINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847]

Sent: Wed 29/01/2014 1:29:15 PM (UTC)

To: Sophie Bialaszewski} GRO

Cc: David Oliver: GRO i- Rodric .
Williams}f GRO . Belinda Crowet GRO 5
Parsons, Andrew} GRO i- Chris
Aujarg; GRO ]

Subject: RE: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014 [BD-

4A.FID20472253]

Sophie

Each case is considered individually . | would suggest the following wording :

Whilst POL has as matter of policy treats offences of theft and fraud seriously ,following any investigation it remains
appropriate for Lawyers to consider each case on its own facts, having regards to the facts of each case and the code
for crown prosecutors.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

(ﬁ"&:} 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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From: Sophie Bialaszewski

Sent: 29 January 2014 13:08

To: Jarnail Singh

Cc: David Oliverii; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe; Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014 [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Thanks Jarnail that helps with regard to the first question but not the second ‘what is our prosecution policy’ —we
need to be able to explain why some are prosecuted and others not.

Thanks

Sophie

Sophie Bialaszewski | Public Affairs Manager
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From: Jarnail Singh

Sent: 29 January 2014 13:05

To: Sophie Bialaszewski

Cc: David Oliverii; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe; Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014 [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Sophie
I would suggest formulation of wording such as to why POL are not proceeding with prosecutions Abbas and
Daw.

e |ssues arising out of the Selsey Road Post Office in Birmingham have been investigated.

e |n order to consider whether or not to commence a prosecution against Abbas and Daw POL has
had regard to the two tests set out in The Code for Crown Prosecutors.

e The first test to be considered is the evidential test and if there is sufficient evidence to justify a
prosecution, prosecutors must then go on to consider whether a prosecution is required in the public
interest.

e The evidence in this case has been reviewed and POL has decided that a prosecution in relation to
Abbas and Daw is not required in the public interest.

| would suggest formulation of wording such as to why POL are not proceeding with prosecution against
Rees;
e Mr. Rees was investigated following the discovery of a shortage of cash by auditors.
e The Code for Crown Prosecutors sets out two tests; the evidential test and, if that is satisfied, the
public interest test.
e The evidence in this case has been fully reviewed and it has been concluded that there is insufficient
evidence to provide a realistic prospect of conviction at this time.
e Hope this helps.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

@} 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

> GR

@




POL00382925
POL00382925

oy Post Office stories

% i
@vj @postofficenews

From: Rodric Williams

Sent: 29 January 2014 11:21

To: Sophie Bialaszewski; Belinda Crowe; Parsons, Andrew

Cc: David Oliveri-i Jarnail Singh

Subject: RE: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Seisey Road - POLTD/1314/0014 [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Hi Sophie — Jarnail’s best placed to answer this as it’s a criminal law question.
Jarnail - can you please answer Sophie’s questions?

Thanks, Rodric

From: Sophie Bialaszewski
Sent: 29 January 2014 10:15
To: Belinda Crowe; Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams

Subject: RE: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014 [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Andy and Rodric,
If we were to be asked by the press:

e Why have you dropped these prosecution cases?
¢ Whatis your prosecution policy?

From a legal point of you what would we say? If you can provide me with this today | will look at and add to the Media
Q&A bank of questions we’re developing.

Thanks

Sophie

Sophie Bialaszewski | Public Affairs Manager

@)

@g;f 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
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From: Belinda Crowe

Sent: 29 January 2014 08:15

To: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams

Cc: David Oliver. Sophie Bialaszewski

Subject: Re: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014 [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Thanks Andy

Rod, can you make sure Chis is up to date on all of this in advance of the working group. I do not
want him to hear an update on these cases at the same time as the WG, especially if there might be
any suggestion that there is a delay in notification as both the legal and security teams are in his
area.

Best wishes
Belinda
On 28 Jan 2014, at 18:22, "Parsons, Andrew" ! ' GRO . iwrote:

Belinda

Security are drafting their "no further action" letters as we speak (I've been chasing them for two days but only just got
hold of someone). | should have them within the next hour. [I'll then email the letters in respect of the "Rees" case to
Ron so he can provide his CQ questions before we send them out.

Just to recap on the 5 criminal cases:

1. Rees -~ We have confirmed to WG that no further action is to be taken. Letters to be sent to Rees asap
2. Abbas — no further action to be taken — | will update the WG on Thursday about this.

3. Kasaby —PF in Scotland have indicated that no action to be taken. | will update Tony and then liaise with
Jarnail / the PF to write to Kasasby. We will then update the WG.
4. King — To be prosecuted. Criminal case summary with Tony.

5. Kaur - To be prosecuted. Criminal case summary with Tony.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP
<image001.ipg>

Direct:
Mobile: G RO

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

<image002.jpy><image003.jpg>

www.bonddickinson.com
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From: Belinda Crowe | GRO
Sent: 28 January 2014 15:16
To: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams

Cc: David Oliverl; Sophie Bialaszewski

Subject: Re: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014

I think its more than copy us in, I think we need to clear it, it needs ti go special delivery and also
the letter re the mediation scheme needs to go very shortly after.

I have lost track of the Rees case, has that letter gone now?

And I also see we have a “Scottish' case. I don't know if that was one of the five?

Could someone please update me to assure me that we will be able to tell the WG that the
notifications have been sent about not proceeding and we have informed them tat they are now in
the scheme.

Bringing Sophie back in the loop as these cases may become press stories.

Best wishes

Belinda , .
On 28 Jan 2014, at 17:06, "Chris Aujard" | GRO i wrote:

Thanks all — John, can you kindly copy the letter thatis sentto the sub postmaster concerned to Belinda, David and
Rod as well? Clearly the letter should be sent asap. Cheers Chris

From: Jarnail Singh

Sent: 28 January 2014 14:54

To: John M Scott

Cc: Sharron L Jennings; Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard; Hugh Flemington
Subject: RE: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014

Thanks John.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer
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From: John M Scott
Sent: 28 January 2014 14:31
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To: Jarnail Singh 7
Cc: Sharron L Jennings; Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard; Hugh Flemington
Subject: RE: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014

Dear All.

Having reviewed the circumstances of this case and the advice provided by Legal Services, it is not in the public
interest to proceed with any prosecution and therefore No Further Action is authorised. Please progress accordingly.

Regards.
John.

From: Jarnail Singh

Sent: 27 January 2014 15:18

To: John M Scott

Cc: Sharron L Jennings; Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard; Hugh Flemington
Subject: FW: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014

John

| attach the advice of Counsel Harry Bowyer of Cartwright King . which he further reviewed as part of the Mediation
process .He recommend the above name is not charged for the reasons set out paragraphs 34 and 35 of his advice.
Can you confirm you agree with Harrys recommendation and accordingly advice investigation officer Sharron
Jennings to write to the above named of the decision . Copy of the letter should be send to me for my record.
Regards

Jarnail

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer
<image001.jpg>
<image002.png> 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V
9HQ

<image003.png>

<imageOO4Apng> E G RO

<image005.png>

<image006.jpg> Post Office stories

<image007 jpg> @postofficenews

<image008.jpg>

From: martin smith ! GRO i
Sent: 04 December 2013 15:21
To: Jarnail Singh
Cc: Chris Powell
Subject: Post Office Ltd /Abbas & Daw - 41459 - Selsey Road - POLTD/1314/0014

Jarnail,

Please find attached the Initial Advice of Harry Bowyer. I would be grateful if you could circulate
it. I will return the green file to Sharron Jennings.
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Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

GRO
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone.

A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295,

Save a tree - please only print emails that you must
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

] .
ionly is
_______________________________ A
GRO 186 soon
as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited

and may be unlawful.

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legal
h . o
authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If vou are not belinda.crowe!

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.
Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term

partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.



